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November 28,2011 

Via fax 

Jami Bailey, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case No. 14763/Mack Energy Corporation ("Mack") ~7 rri 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 'V Ct? 
Co 

Siana Oil & Gas, L.L.C. ("Siana") has filed a pre-hearing statement in the above casl̂ wHcrralso 
requests a continuance into late January 2012, Mack will more fully respond to thejmotionsin a 
separate pleading. However, in the interim, Mack agrees to continue the case tojie December 
15th docket. I have spoken with Tom Zabel, Texas counsel for Siana, and he agreed toMrHe two 
week continuance, with Siana reserving the right to request a further continuance. 

Therefore, please continue the case for two weeks. Thank you. 

Veajy truly yours, 

cc:\ Tom Zabel (via e-mail) 
Siana Oil & Gas (via fax) 


